



Michelle Lujan Grisham, Governor
Kari Armijo, Secretary
Alex Castillo Smith, Deputy Secretary
Kathy Slater Huff, Deputy Secretary
Kyra Ochoa, Deputy Secretary
Dana Flannery, Medicaid Director

April 30, 2025

Deborah Armstrong
Office of the Executive Director for NMMIP
500 Marquette Ave., NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re: Notice of Termination of Governmental Services Agreement
25-630-9000-0033

Dear Ms. Armstrong:

The New Mexico Health Care Authority (“HCA”) has recently learned the New Mexico Medical Insurance Pool (“NMMIP”) does not consider itself to be a governmental or quasi-governmental agency. As such, the above referenced Governmental Services Agreement (“GSA”) between HCA and NMMIP is likely invalid. Therefore, effective immediately, the GSA is terminated pursuant to Section 4 of the Agreement and NMSA, Section 13-1-182(B). NMMIP should not engage in any further work under the Agreement. HCA understands that NMMIP agrees with termination of the GSA.

Thank you for the efforts you have devoted to this matter.

Sincerely,

Alex Castillo Smith

Alex Castillo Smith
Deputy Secretary
New Mexico Health Care Authority